From: Yu. Olivia, EMNRD

To: “Ben J. Arguijo”; Naranjo., Mark

Cc: Todd Roberson; Denise Jones; Andy Rickard; Aron Potash; Duskie Bennett
Subject: RE: Release Notification: Kaiser State SWD

Date: Wednesday, February 7, 2018 9:45:00 AM

Attachments: 1RP4960.pdf

Dear Mr. Arguijo:

The 1RP for this incident is

30-025- 215-34E-
4960 2/7/2018 A Cambrian Mgmt | Kaiser State SWD 02538 13F unknown

Please remember to include this 1RP identifier to all communications. Also, please be advised that a release
characterization/delineation workplan as detailed in the attachment must be approved by NMOCD BEFORE any remediation work.

Notes:
o NMOCD agrees to combining the impacted area under 1RP-4855 with 1RP-4960.

e Following up on NMSLO’s email on January 3, 2018, is there a course of plan to resolve the releases assigned 1RP-3512, 1RP-
3621, and 1RP-4305, which are associated with this location 30-025-02538?

e For like approvals, Mark Naranjo will the correspondent for NMLSO in the interim.
Thanks,

Olivia Yu
Environmental Specialist
NMOCD, District |

Olivia.yu@state.nm.us
575-393-6161 x113

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and remediate
contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In addition, OCD
approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.

From: Ben J. Arguijo [mailto:ben@trinityoilfieldservices.com]

Sent: Tuesday, February 6, 2018 5:01 PM

To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; Honea, Tammy <thonea@slo.state.nm.us>

Cc: Todd Roberson <todd@trinityoilfieldservices.com>; Denise Jones <djones@cambrianmgmt.com>; Andy Rickard
<arickard@cambrianmgmt.com>; Aron Potash <aron.potash@Iw.com>; Duskie Bennett <duskie@trinityoilfieldservices.com>
Subject: Release Notification: Kaiser State SWD

Ms. Yu/Ms. Honea,

Trinity Oilfield Services, on behalf of Cambrian Management (Cambrian), hereby informs you that Cambrian had a reportable release at
its Kaiser State SWD in Lea County on 1/31/2018.

¢ Release Location:

o Legals: Unit Ltr "F" (SE/NW), Sec. 13, T21S, R34E
o GPS Coordinates: 32.48008578,-103.4256592

e API#: 30-025-02538

o Release Volume: 20 bbls of produced water

e Recovered: 10 bbls

o Cause of Release: Failure of seal on pump

o Approximate Area Impacted: 5,000 sq. ft.
An initial C-141 is attached.
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The release commingled with a spill that occurred on 10/18/2017 (see 1RP-4855) and was discovered immediately prior to
delineation of that release. The spills are in the process of being delineated concurrently, using the methodology described in the
"Proposed Activities" section of the 12/4/2017 "Delineation Plan" for the 1RP-4855 release (as well as the 12/29/2017 email
response from Ms. Yu).

Upon receipt of laboratory analytical results from the delineation event, an "Environmental Site Summary & Remediation Proposal"
(Work Plan) will be developed, outlining an appropriate soil remediation strategy for the site. The Work Plan will be submitted to
both the NMOCD and NMSLO for review and approval prior to conducting any excavation activities. The releases will be remediated
concurrently.

If you should have any questions, comments, or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me by telephone or email.
Thank you for your time and consideration.

Respectfully,
Ben J. Arguijo

Ben J. Arguijo

Environmental Project Manager
Trinity Oilfield Services

P.O. Box 2587

Hobbs, NM 88241
(575)390-7208
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